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PRE-BID CLARIFICATION#02  

AGAINST T.E#PROC-FB/CB/PROD-4613/2020 
 

This is with reference to subject tender enquiry, please be noted following clarifications:  

SR# BIDDER QUERY OGDCL  RESPONSE 

1 REGARDING NS (NORMALIZING) Procedure: 

 We need to use QS (Quenching) procedure instead 
NS (Normalizing)procedure. 

Because when line pipe is produced, NS procedure will be 
performed during hot rolling online, if using NS procedure, the 
tensile strength and yield strength will lower than API standard. 

If using QS procedure, this procedure will be performed after hot 
rolling, the tensile strength and yield strength will meet the 
requirement of OGDCL and will comply API standards.  

Please confirm can we use QS instead NS? 

 

It is clarified that the requirement 
is NS, as per tender documents 

2 With reference to the Clarification No. 2 of pre-bid clarification No. 
1,  please advise that bidders are required to submit  copy of API 
Q1 only and  no need to submit the copies of following 
certifications. Please confirm?  

1)      ISO (9001&14001) 

2)      OHSAS 18001 

It is clarified that Ref Para-3 of 
Technical Evaluation Criteria 
(Annexure-II), Submission of 
copies of Valid ISO (9001 & 
14001), API Q1 and OHSAS 18001 
certifications of the manufacturer, 
all are required. 

 

 

NOTE: All other terms & conditions remain unchanged. 


